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SUBJECT: Amendment No. 2 to Request for Proposal No. 15-002
DATE OF AMENDMENT: November 03, 2015
DATE OF RFP RELEASE: October 14, 2015
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: November 16, 2015 @ 2:00 pm
AGENCY CONTACT: Katie Higday, Management Analyst

The following shall be Amendment No. 2 as part of RFP No. 15-002 for Business Consultation. 
If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


Question: Will you honor the reference questionnaires that were sent and received by SPCSA under the original RFP 15-001?

Answer: Yes. Amendment #1 to RFP 15-002 was intended to address this question.

Question: Does the SPCSA have a preference on who is the main contractor (consulting firm or individual person)?

Answer: All proposals received prior to the deadline will be reviewed and scored on merit regardless of the type of entity that submits the proposal. 

Question: Do all questions and answers submitted under RFP 15-001 still hold true for RFP 15-002?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer: RFP 15-001 was withdrawn and cancelled, although a request for the same services RFP 15-002 is a separate RFP.
Question: Will you, or someone from the State, confirm that you received business references from applicants? Either those that were submitted under RFP 15-001 or that will be submitted under RFP 15-002?

Answer: On or about November 17th, 2015 the SPCSA will notify each proposing vendor of the number of references received as of that date for all RFP’s released by this agency.

Question: Section 9.1.6.1: RFP 15-002 says, “The State of Nevada, in its continuing efforts to reduce solid waste and to further recycling efforts requests that proposals, to the extent possible and practical: 
· 9.1.6.1. Client name;”
· Can you clarify what you mean in 9.1.6.1? I assume you mean that each page has to have the client name on it. Is the correct? If not, what does 9.1.6.1 mean?

Answer: The “client name” in section 9.1.6.1 of the State contract template is a typo and therefore can be disregarded.

Question: Section 9.4.1: The RFP only says that one MASTER copy of the Confidential Information is required. Is that correct? The State does not require two additional copies of the Confidential Information?

Answer: Yes. The State only requires one MASTER copy of the Confidential Information.

Question: Is there specific guidance or formatting requirements for submitting the cost proposal in terms of breaking out particular cost components?

Answer: The vendor may add additional line items for clarity to the cost matrix, for example: travel; if they wish.

 ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 15-002.
Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.
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